Meeting notes provided by Michael J. Henderson
For information purposes only

Not official ANC5C minutes

010/0

Anita Bonds, Chair

ANC5C Monthly Meeting
July 20", 2010
Trinity University

7PM

Commissioner Anita Bonds began the meeting at 7:15
Welcome; A G A& | LI SFadz2NEXKEFLILR (2 aSS dza |+ ff

Roll Call ¢ there was a quorum; Commissioner Day, Commissioner Wright, Commissioner
Daneker, Commissioner Farm&llen, Commissioner Edwards, Commissioner Bonds, Commis-
sioner Grant, Commissioner Ransom, Commissioner Davenport were present; Commissioners
Salatti and Phillips were absent; Commissioner Pinkney arrived later

Approval of the minutes ¢ Tabled
Community Comments ¢ Commissioner Grant

Nancy Lyons ¢ a mural going up on the Met TrgIDPW and others are involved; 5000 &reet
NE may be the address; along the bike trail; work with local artists and youth to teach them
how to respect property and prevent future graffiti; they do this program every year; she had
booklets for us to see; email address is muralsdc@gmail.com

Robert Brannum lives in Bloomingdale has respect for his colleagues; does not consider this
Commission as bigoted or racists; as a former Commissioner if you are a sitting Commissioner
you may not run for a partisan political position (the Hatch Act)

Kathy Sutton (CSOSA) Vocational Development Speciasbe serves Ward 8; she works for
G+xh¢9¢T GKSe aarald AYRAGARdzZ fa ¢6K2 | NBE KIFNR
through education and employment training; help with GED, connect with schools, etc; training



for individuals to become interested in a career versus just getting a job; Silas asked her spelling
of her name

Commissioner Bonds ¢ Status of some actions taken based on recent meetings in June; ANC5C
al AR (KS@é& ¢g2dz R KIF @S LINBGA2dza ©234Sa 4G SkOK Y

New Business

Ad Hoc Committees and Task Forces are formalized; Zoning and De
velopment is a stlsommittee Commissioner Daneker is the Chai
members include Commissioner Bonds, Commissioner Davenpd
Commissioner Pinkney and Ransom; Community Grants Com
¢ Commissioners Wright and Grant are-Clairs; also Farmer Allerg
and Day; Documentation Committee chaired by Commissioner
Salatti and members are Grant Day Pinkney and Bonds; Legislative

sub-committee ¢ recommends legislation that the Commission will review; Chair is Edwards;
Salatti, Wright, Ransom Daneker, and Phillips are members; asking for community members to
serve on these committees also; want a cross section; want us to be productive and thoughtful
on behalf of our neighbors; hopefully some in the audience will choose to serve as advisors;
resident asked if you can serve on more than one committee; Commissioner Bonds said we
hope you will serve on one well

I Financial Report ¢ Commissioner Timothy Day $24,617.11 checking;
$84,944.25 savings; last deposit was 12/18 of 2009; Commissioner Day is
working with the auditor to correct things; Commissioner Bonds said it
might be helpful to tell the community that we must have the financial
. reports from the grants because this goes to the auditor and becomes part
. of the public record; when we do not then the allotment to this Commis-
B sion is withheld; some grantees have chosen not to report; Commissioner
Day said every quarter we are supposed to receive about 8000 dollars; if
we have any outstanding items we will not receive those funds; when he
took over as treasurer last year he found that 90 percent of our issues have to do with grants;
we granted out 90 thousand last year and can only account for 50; Commissioner Day recently
did send receipts just received for another 10 thousand; Commissioner Bonds said when you
A4SYR NBOSALIIA YR (KSe& R2 y2i0 YIFGOK GKS NBO2N.
find out until somewhat later and then our allotment is withheld; it is very important that eve-
ryone involved understands that this is a serious undertakBamnmissioner Daneker motion to
| OOS LI ¢ NBI a4 dzNBENDE NBLdoheh gasséddCoMnissianerRenSdidab-. 2 Y R
stained)




Commissioner Pinkney entered
Grants

Presented 2 grants one from the United Youth Athletic Club and one from the T Street Restora-
tion Committee; Commissioner Day said thank you for filling out the new application; they re-
guested much more than the $5000 limit however; grants committee requests that they amend
their application to $5000; also need clarification from DDOT because the wrought iron they
want to place there is on public space; presenter said she wants to beautify their block; only
block between RI and Florida that does not have brick sidewalks; asking the city to install Victo-
rian lampposts; % part is the tree boxes on their street; would like the wrought iron borders
around the 28 tree boxes and then landscapers to plant flowers and shrubs and between the
tree boxes some of those nice pots that are at the entry way to her street; Commissioner
Wright asked about the lawn cardandscaper does not list a DC address; presenter said he has
a 202 number; Commissioner Wright asked what would the grant look like if it is just for 5000
dollars; presenter said she would ask that ANC5C pay for the wrought iron borders; presenter
said they asked Providence Condo Association for a donation as well; they will do other fund

NFAASNB a ¢StfT dzy RSNEGFYRa&a | F NNE ¢K2Yla KIa

Daneker said it seems like there is no volunteer labor; no volunteers from the community; pre-
senter said there are; someone from her street has volunteered to rent a truck and pick up the
mulch; Commissioner Daneker would like to see more community involvement in terms of the
tree boxes; spoke about brick versus asphalt; he does not support brick sidewalks; wants per-
meable materials; Commissioner Grant said if you look at the invoice it seems as if almost half
of the amount is labor and taxes; if the people in that community care enough then a lot of the
labor such as weed removal etc could be done by them rather than paying almost 10 thousand
dollars in labor charges; there is no concrete confirmation that the community accepts and
wants this; she said she will-do the grant and just ask for the money for the wrought iron
borders; Commissioner Ransom said even if she changes the application there is no way she can
support it; we must be very careful about how we spend our funds; particularly since the city is
working to keep its budget positive; she spoke about other landscapers etc to secure supplies
and labor in the District at reasonable costs; presenter said she takes exception to Commis-
sioner Ransom and is she speaking for the entire ANC; Commissioner Bonds said beautification
is one of our priorities and her proposal will be given adequate review; what we are doing is
giving her some pointers on how to improve her document, and try to reflect the laws and
regulations of the District Government; ANC will look at the revised document when they re-
ceive it; the vote is based on them looking at the document, checking to see what government
services are or are not available; Commissioner Wright said beautification is one of our goals;
but previous grants have a lot of community participation, and this one does not; Commissioner
Grant said grants committee sees a need for a COW meeting just to discuss grants; Commis-



sioner Bonds restated his request for the audience; there are some things that we think we
can get right and do better that we want to discuss; ANC5C will set a date and give 7 day notice

Commission Guide on Restaurant and Liquor Licenses; no magic just a compilation of the DC

laws and requirements for restaurants that serve alcoholic beverages; you can find it on the
ABRA website; If you sign in tonight and leave your email address they will send one to you;
Commissioner Daneker motion to accept the ABRA guidelines that Commissioner Edwards and
others prepared; Commissioner Wright and D&Y Bhotion passed unanimously

Derrick Mason Metropolitan Branch Trail ¢ represent DC Buildings

| and Services Committegselecting a park or public space to reach
2dzi 2 GKS O2YYdzyAide (G2 Ay TF2N) dza
sign stages working over next couple months; Casey Trees on
board; committed to 50 trees from RI area all the way down to
Franklin Street; the hillside where the schools are will create a
green ribbon, seeding, mostly creating an urban arboretum (fruit
trees, herbs, etc.); places for the kids to learn about; teaching garden; Oct8herte com-

munity cleanup day; along Franklin Street creating a trellis so that a future mural can be
painted; they are not asking for money but are asking for volunteers; it all has to be done in
one day; it takes a few hundred people; a signsheet was circulated around the room; every
year the number of volunteers we have keeps growing; tools provided or you can bring your
own; kids earn community service credit; Commissioner Bonds asked them to repeat the areas
they are beautifying; also requesting a letter of support from ANC5C; they are in the process of
meeting with other civic associations; Commissioner Bonds said they could also meet with the
local churches; resident said he likes the idea but also on Octdbéreze is a national march

in DC sponsored by the NAACP;

North Capitol Fire House Brian Browng has found a re-
placement operator for the Fire House restaurant; has
signed a lease and has the financing to make it happen;
of the goal is to have a restaurant and lounge (same as
original proposal); 3 levels?'1s sit down restaurant with
outdoor patio; 2° floor is banquet and lounge for funerals
weddings etc; % floor is roof top; first floor is traditional;
Howsoon Cham had a restaurant in Georgetown for 5 years




(Fire House discussion continued)

then sold it; right now has one on U street; For Fire HodSeel is sit down full service res-
taurant; 2" level is banquet hall/private parties etc; roof top is lounge; late night menu till 2

am; will have sat sun brunch, outside seating etc; want to make community aware and asking
for ANC support; asking for liquor license; will have two apps, one for the restaurant on first
level, and another app for the banquet/lounge off and 3° levels; ABC Board will be sending
ANCS5C notice, includes approximate seating per floor, etc; Brian said the challenge is that ANC
needs to approve so that the banks do not hold up the financing; Anita restated his remarks;
y2il A2y &aleéa fAO0OSyasS Ydzid 6S | LIWIINRBYSR o6& ! . w
only great weight; Brian said the nuance is importathe banks want to know that there is
community support subject to the construction; Brian said he is seeking conditional support so
that the bank will approve the loans; there was a lengthy discussion about the timing of the
support from ANC; Anita said he is describing the conditions of the business environment, but
she does not believe ANC has any authority to approve an application before it is made; Brian
re stated that he is requesting this Commission, at its September meeting, be prepared to write
a letter of support for their stipulated license; Anita asked what would ANC5C be approving
AaAyO0S (KSe& R2y Qi YS $dowe Enbwitlyere aay acthaly bé SHuXINSs¥ 6 S NJ H
establishment there; Brian said once ABRA has taken in the community input they will issue the
stipulated license; Anita said she will have to find out from ABRA how the 90 day stipulated li-
cense will be treated if he is not open; Commissioner Grant asked about feasibility studies; yes
2 years ago; and has met with Eckington, and asked for Edgewood agenda, Bloomingdale and
Bates as well; Commissioner Pinkney asked if his name would be on the 2 licenses; what role
does he play; Brian is getting community feedback before he prepares the final submission;
they are addressing parking for example (valet parking, have two locations secured already);
trash pickup will be daily; noisgoutdoors shut down at 10 pm; indoors shut down at mid

night; roof deck is sheltered on all sides; Gigi said presentation is nice but it is not a legal docu-
YSYGT &42YS LI NI KFa G2 oS y20GFNAT SRT &a4KS &l AR
will have that document before the vote; he is just giving ANC some preliminary materials so
that there are not a lot of concerns popping up; resident asked about time table of construc-
tion; construction will take about 6 months start to finish; a resident has been in restaurant biz
for years and an operator needs to know that he is not throwing money away without knowing
ANC is behind him; resident said a lot of the questions from the banks have already been asked
and answered, so you should be able to use the historical documents (they say we already have
community support): Anita said the work and record of the Commission is perpetual and con-
tinual; previous Commission voted in support of the Fire House, and there was a lot of vetting

in the community; ANC5C has gone on record in support of the Fire House being transformed
into a restaurant in 2004, resident asked if it is in the records; yes (the auditor would have it);
Barry thanked Robert for recalling that; ANC has guidelines now for reviewing stipulated li-



censes; Barry said they are looking for a letter of support from ANC5C: Brian nodded yes; or re-
newal of support; Anita said we will see him in September; resident asked about the for sale
sign on the property; Brian said bank required him to put the for sale sign up; resident asked
about operating till 2 am; Brian gave the breakfast lunch and dinner hours that are projected,
and yes they will be open till 2 am.

Big Bear ¢ Commissioner Bonds said this Commission has received both complaints as well as
accolades; we have time limits; one minute per person; we want to be in the position of taking
some action this evening; several people took the microphone and spoke.

Here is an outline of what was said:

WSAARSYU tAQGSa 2y w aGNBSG b2T GKAA Aa y20 |
parking bad and Stu did not reach out to the immediate community; parking, zoning, noise, and
litter that is why we oppose; resident 1700 block Ofstreet; lives across the street; concerned
about parking since Big Bear wants to be open until 2 am; we need to be responsible for our
community; resident echoes concerns, but also concerned about the zqning a residential
neighborhood; she will be sandwiched between Big Bear and the Fire House; it is not about
race, she wants to be able to get into her house without fighting for parking; resident said has
0SSy 2y w &aiGNBSGH F2NJon @SINBEX . A3 c&iodN) A& |
the street is where kids play; middle of a residential neighborhood is not appropriate; resident
1800 R street said foot traffic is her concern; constantly noise; Florida Ave and NY Ave foot traf-
fic is already a lot (bus stops etc.); resident at 90 R street echoes what has been said; it is impor-
tant that we have proper agreements in place in the event that institutions like this do get their
licenses; resident at {Band £ street supports the license; there is too much of folks walking/
drinking with paper bags etc; another resident nearby is in opposition; agreement should in-
clude more than just that one blocekit should spill over because there will be spill over all

over; resident at 1635 is in opposition, when special events are held at Big Bear it sounds like it
Is in her house; also she has already been a victim of crime and she does not want to have to
walk two or three blocks to get to her house; resident who lives close said she would like to
support Big Bear license; another person said he supports Big Bear because it gives life to the
neighborhood; resident said public parking is just a part of life; he also feels that the area is
desolate; and he said he would like to have a place after 6 pm to get a beer; nearby resident
said she supports life in the community and allow us to meet some of our new neighbors, and
that foot traffic is actually good; resident said there is a solution that satisfies all; resident unit
block of U street said she supports Big Beahe is lonely when she walks her dog at night; an-
other resident near the Café supports;itvould be nice to have a nedoy place to eat; is an
appropriate place for a business



Commissioner Daneker motion to end debate; Commissioner Edw¥rdsdtion passed

resident asked about counting signatures; Commissioner Bonds said she read 300 signatures in
adzLILR2 NI 2F . A3 . SINRa tAOSyasS FailAy3a F2NI I ad
ABRA with the proviso that ANC5C is in support; however, due to the division within the com-

munity the proprietor of Big Bear withdrew the application; the issuefisl@, there is a group

of individuals who are in opposition who went before the ANC last month; ANC committed to
entertain their request; another resident asked that ANC give more weight to residents who are
immediately near the facility; resident asked about the distance from establishments and the

law; the law is 600 feet; there was discussion about the weight of folks who live within the 600

feet; Commissioner Bonds said this ANC is trying to give the greatest voice to those who live the

Ot 2aSadT NBAARSYUd F a1 SR I Zkhatis folksovBadive wthih 60D a 6 K 2
feet; therefore it is in fact weighted for those who live within the 600 feet; Commissioner Bonds

said we just try to follow the law; resident asked if there are some things that were discussed to
alleviate some of the issues like noise etc; resident said there are some neighborhoods that

have done a very good job of blending business and residerffi@fr@et for example; as op-

posed to outright opposing this; there must be a resolution of common ground that folks can

reach that is satisfactory to everybody; Commissioner Ransom said most of the bdts on 8

street are sound proofed; parking is on one side only; there is also some special parking; this is
y2i adza F3AFAYyad GKSYET FOO2NRAYy3I G2 ! . w! 3N
ment with the owner; none of them have to be agreed on; or they can be presented to ABRA to
decide what would be in the best interest of the community; this group has some serious con-

cernsg parking, noise, trash; Commissioner Ransom spoke at length about the issue and her
az2fdziizya 2F GKS LI adT Xaz2z F2N 0KS NBO2NR (KS
of the things we said as a body based on things we received from the government was that Stu

had to recuse himself from this vote; perhaps some of us should do the same; this is not about

who is right and who is wrong, it is about this Commission following the law; we represent the
government and we must follow the law; if the proprietor is following the law then we will sup-

port DC law came to ANC5C in 2007 to change the proprietor; we are not rooting for one team
versus another; Commissioner Daneker read the motion alpftblis writer will seek to obtain

a complete hard copy of the resolution; one was not available at the time of this writing.]

Whereas it is the responsibility of the residents and ANC5C to uphold the laws of the DC, and
SESNODA&S aANBIG 6SAIKEG gAGK NBIFINR (G2 T2yAy3as
been in operation since 2007 according to the zoning to meet its currenttheeresolution

had more items including operating beyond zoning license]; Big Bear has hosted events with al-

cohol, or held special events causing excessive noise without notifying immediate neighbors;

OGN} AKX SGOXdd! b/ p/ OCEofmhidsibneddmdkd? mblion i KdspgttNd £ A OSy
resolution Commissioner Farm@dlen 2% motion passed unanimouslg resident spoke about

future such discussions.




Commissioner Davenport #entered

Meeting adjourned

Meeting notes provided by Michael J. Henderson
For information purposes only

Not official ANC5C minutes

www.edgewooddc.org

)

Michael J. Henderson



